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Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
1435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: ZL5S48C 
 
The product, Rugged Smart Phone, original has been granted by FCC dated 
09/21/2018, FCC ID: ZL5S48C.  
 
Now we, Bullitt Group, would like to modify the authorized equipment for below 
changes: 
u Disable CA UL function via software and and the DL CA combination was 

changed via software. 
u Part components changed that do not affect the RF characteristic. 
	
The details you can refer to Product Change Description. 
 
Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Printed Circuit Board 
(PCB) layout and radio is the same with the original. 

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: ZL5S48C as a Class II 
Permissive Change in this device. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
                        
Wayne	Huang	
whuang@bullitt-group.com 
 




